
 

AGENDA 

PHYSICIAN RECRUITMENT COMMITTEE 

March 15, 2021; 5:00 p.m. 

Bartlett Regional Hospital – Zoom Teleconference 

 

Public may follow the meeting via the following link: https://bartletthospital.zoom.us/j/98272144607 

or call 

1-253-215-8782 and enter webinar ID 982 7214 4607 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 9, 2021    (Pg. 2) 

 

IV. PEDIATRIC BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROVIDER 

A. Dr. Dressel’s letter to the Recruitment Committee and the Board  (Pg. 4) 

B. BH Pediatrician Duties and Responsibilities    (Pg. 9) 

 

V. UPDATES 

A. General Surgery 

 Dr. David Miller’s email to the Recruitment Committee   (Pg. 11) 

B. Psychiatry 

C. Medical Oncology 

D. Neurology 

E. Urology 

 Dr. Saltzman’s closing Southeast Urology notification   (Pg.12) 

 

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 Behavioral Health Pediatrician Position 

 

VII. COMMENTS 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 

 

1/12



 

PHYSICIAN RECRUITMENT COMMITTEE 

February 9, 2021 5:00 pm Minutes 
______________________________________________________________________________

_______ 
Mission Statement 

Bartlett Regional Hospital provides its community with quality, patient-centered care in a 
sustainable manner. 

______________________________________________________________________________
_______ 

Members Present: Mark Johnson, Chair, Steve Strickler, DO, Lindy Jones, MD, John Raster, MD, 
Iola Young, Catherine Peimann, MD, Kevin Benson, CEO-Interim, Kathy Callahan, Dir. Physician 
Services   
Guests: Joanne Gartenberg, MD, Joy Neyhart, DO, Keegan Jackson, MD, Amy Dressel, MD, 
Dorothy Hernandez, MD, Bradley Grigg, CBHO, Michael Saltzman, MD, Kenny Solomon-Gross, 
Anita Moffitt 
 
 

I. Called to Order 5:03 pm via Zoom  
 

II. Public Participation Invitation- None  
 
 

III. Mark Johnson called the meeting to order. Mr. Johnson asked Members to review the 
minutes from the September 15, 2020 meeting.  A MOTION to approve was made by 
Steven Strickler, DO and seconded by Lindy Jones, MD and approved.   
 

IV. Pediatrician in Behavioral Health Program - A description of the proposed positions role 
in the behavioral program was presented by Dr. Joanne Gartenberg and Bradley Grigg. 
The proposed position is intended to assist with stabilizing the patient with complex 
behavioral and medical/developmental concerns and returning them to their Primary 
pediatric provider. This was followed by a lengthy discussion with the pediatric 
providers representing local clinics Glacier Pediatrics, Valley Medical Care, Rainforest 
Pediatrics and SEARHC.  Joy Neyhart, DO expressed support for the position. Amy 
Dressel, MD, Dorothy Hernandez, MD and Keegan Jackson, MD expressed concern for 
the hospital entering into the primary care realm and felt that the patient is best served 
in their primary care home. Iola Young asked for numbers of patients and proposed 
number of hours per week the provider would be working.  
 

 
V. Updates:  

 
a. General Surgery: Kathy provided a report that BRH will be hosting two site visits 

in the next month and hope that one will be a good fit for the open position  

2/12



b. Medical Oncology: Kathy reported that there is not any activity in the medical 
oncologist search.  

c. Urology: Dr. Saltzman attended the meeting to share with the committee that 
he is back in Juneau and serving the urologic patients after a long absence 
related to COVID. He feels that the practice is realistically a half time practice 
based on low volumes. He is not essential service so solving the on call needs 
continues to be a struggle. He stated that he does not intend to be in Juneau full 
time but when pressed by members he felt that he would commit to 2 weeks 
per month.  

 
MOTION by Dr. Jones to move into executive session for committee deliberation to 
include committee members, Kathy Callahan, Anita Moffitt, Kenny Solomon-Gross, 
Bradley Grigg, Kevin Benson.  Dr. Raster seconded.  Committee entered executive 
session at 5:58pm and returned to regular session at 6:33 pm.  No action taken.  

 
Request for another meeting to be held in a month with a job description for the BH Pediatrician 
available for review.  

 
Meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm 
 

3/12



4/12



5/12



6/12



7/12



8/12



APPENDIX A: Job Description  
 

PHYSICIAN’S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Behavioral Health Pediatrician 

 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION 

 Provider is hired and qualified to integrate behavioral health specific pediatric services to 
patients engaged in behavioral health services at Bartlett Regional Hospital 

 These services may also be available for the dependents of chronic adult psychiatric patients 
who have challenges navigating community health resources.  

 Provider will remain in the office and be available during scheduled shifts. 

 Provider will provide consultation services to behavioral health medical providers and 
therapists, regarding medical and psychiatric co-morbidities and developmental disabilities. 

 What about call? Would this provider be part of the provider call schedule?? NO CALL 
REQUIREMENTS AT THIS TIME 
 

 
QUALIFICATIONS 
• Licensed physician and member of Bartlett Regional Hospital Medical Staff 
• Training and/or experience in pediatric medicine 
• Career interest in pediatric medicine, behavioral health and developmental disabilities 
• Advanced Cardiac Life Support certification 
 
ACCOUNTABLE TO 
Behavioral Health Medical Director/Chief of Staff 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. Participates in communications with Behavioral Health Medical Director, timely as necessary.  
2. Follows the latest Joint Commission standard policies, procedures, and medical protocols 

regarding patient care. 
3. Ensures the success of the Behavioral Health Pediatric services by encouraging teamwork and 

participation. 
4. Interact with the hospital staff, community partners, and specialists to ensure appropriate and 

timely patient care, patient transfers, and patient referrals. 

5. Evaluate acute medical issues identified during psychiatric assessment, counseling or medication 
management visits, including acute illness, chronic illness, FASD, child abuse and neglect. 

6. Liaison with primary care providers in the community, improving access to both medical and 
behavioral health services. 

7. Coordinate the transition of patients coming out of residential psychiatric or behavioral 
treatment centers as they reenter Juneau with coordination of care for local medical 
community. 

8. Participate in the Behavioral Health QI committee 
 

9. Regularly attend other medical staff committees, as negotiated with Chief of Staff. 
10. Provide direct patient care in Behavioral Health Pediatric patients for the agreed upon shifts per 

four-week block with the obligation to find coverage once the schedule is finalized.  

9/12



11. Contributes to an efficient operation of the practice, completing and submitting billing and 
completing documentation in a timely manner. 

12. Work cooperatively and supportively with Behavioral Health Leadership to ensure services are 
available and cost effective, meeting quality and regulatory guidelines. 

Quality 
1. Promote/ensure patient satisfaction in all areas of patient care delivery. 
 
2. Supports the development and maintenance of continuous quality improvement programs by 

participating in the following:  
a. monitoring and supporting medical quality improvement plan and peer review 

processes. 
b. continuous monitoring and assurance of compliance of physician quality of care/safety 

programs. 
 

3. Responsible for other duties that may be defined in the bylaws of the hospital Medical Staff 
and/or as designated by the Chief Executive Officer, Chief of Staff, Behavioral Health Medical 
Director and/or their designees. 

10/12



From: David A Miller MD   
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:34 PM 
To: Kathryn A. Callahan 
Subject: Surgical recruitment 
 
Kathy, 
Please share this with the committee. 
 
I am writing this letter to encourage the recruitment committee to reconsider its decision to recruit 
an additional general surgeon to Juneau. 
 
The two previous surgeons who have been recruited to Juneau have discontinue their practice in 
favor of other locations and or types of practice due in large part to the lack of elective surgical cases. 
The current practice of bringing in locum surgeons to cover excess emergency call has been working 
well from my perspective and evidently is cost neutral with respect to hospital finances. I find it quite 
helpful to have board-certified surgeons available for first assisting on complex cases which is 
difficult to arrange sometimes with Ben because of scheduling conflicts. 
 
I would welcome any surgeon who wishes to come to Juneau but I do not believe it is necessary to 
spend community resources to recruit and relocate a full-time surgeon at this time. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely,   David Miller MD FACS 
Sent from my iPhone 
External Email: Be cautious with URLs and Attachments. 

 

11/12



Michael J. Saltzman,  M.D. 
Southeast Urology 

3225 Hospital Dr. Suite 102 
Juneau, AK 99801 

907-500-9920 
 

 
 
February 28, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Colleagues and BRH Staff: 
 
It is with mixed feelings I have officially closed my practice this month.  Juneau has 
been my home for over ten years.  Last year is certainly one that I will never forget.  
I wish I had studied “Pandemics 101” in college.  I wish you all the best during these 
challenging times.  My sincere appreciation to all of you heroes who have soldiered 
on and put yourselves on the front lines to serve the community. 
 
During my career, I have been in a partnership, an employed physician, and finally 
private practice.  I truly believed Juneau was the last stop on the tour.  I believe 
Juneau was a great fit for me, and I hope I was a good fit for Juneau.  I wish the 
hospital the best in finding a suitable replacement.  
 
My email and phone number listed below will remain the same.  Please don’t 
hesitate to reach out for any patient concerns, or just to say hello.   
 
Thank you all for your wonderful support. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Saltzman 
Msaltz2001@aol.com 
Cell: 541-399-3742 

12/12


	03 15 2021 Physician Recruitment Committee  Agenda
	February 9, 2021
	Dr. Dressel&apos;s letter to the Recruitment Committee and the Board
	BH Pediatrician Duties and Responsibilities
	Dr. David Miller&apos;s email to the Recruitment Committee
	Dr. Saltzman&apos;s closing Southeast Urology notification

